



# City of San Bruno Community Preparedness Committee

## May 20, 2021, Minutes

**Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 6:33 pm**

	<u>Present</u>	<u>Absent</u>
<b>1. ROLL CALL</b>		
<u>Committee Members</u>		
Janet Lutus: Chair		X
Ron LaPedis: Vice Chair	X	
Malcolm Robinson: Member	X	
George Peponis: Member	X	
Zidane Mili: Member	X	
<u>Ex-Officio Members</u>		
Walt Long: S.B. Amateur Radio Club Liaison	X	
Doug Kunze: Red Cross	X	
<u>Staff Members</u>		
Gage Schlice: Fire Marshal	X	
Ari Delay: Fire Chief	X	
Scott Rogge: Police	X	
<u>Council Liaison</u>		
Linda Mason		X

**2. REVIEW OF AGENDA**

The agenda was reviewed and approved.

**3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

None to check. We will review April's minutes during the June Meeting

**4. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA**

None

**5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

-Social Media Outreach

Chief Delay - We've been doing quite a bit of social media outreach just recently in the last few weeks. Some of the most recent events we have been doing some social media posts on the recent delivery of the Type Six Fire Engine. The month of May is Wildfire Awareness. Gage is working on the PSA for channel one. He's working with Miriam from city net services, and they're working on a July 4 PSA. It should be airing the entire month of June for the coming July 4.

## **STAFF REPORTS**

**Fire** – We are developing a wildfire mitigation plan for Crestmoor Canyon with an outside consultant. We still in the process of recruiting two new Firefighters.

**Police** – We've been getting a lot of DUI drivers. As much as we appreciate the assistance from the Community, we'd rather have pictures and license plates rather than people physically getting involved because things can get really out of hand, as we've seen in the past. Law enforcement appreciation week is May 15.

## 6. **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

**Radio Club** – Not much going on. There may be a field day this year, maybe at Golden Gate National Recreation area. Chief Delay was going to look into possibly having a field day at Sweeny Ridge.

**Red Cross** – A blood drive at the office, May 29. Doug was deployed to El Paso. In addition, Red Cross was asked to help provide training to manage shelters.

**CERT**- A virtual CERT is still ongoing with no skills date planned yet.

## 7. **NEW BUSINESS**

- Wildfire Ambassador Program. Malcolm inquired about the program with Chief Delay. Staff would look more into it and was shown what the city already provides the Community. The committee was pointed to the podcast living at the end of the Crestmoor Canyon Story Map.

- Chief Delay the committee if they wanted a table at the next annual preparedness day and the commit agreed that they would. It is held on September 18.

8. **AGENDA BUILDING**

None

9. **PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA**

- Dave Dornlas mentioned an idea of setting up a mesh radio system to boost communications for our community, an Arden System.

10. **ADJOURNMENT**

Meeting was adjourned at 19:41